



July 19, 2017

Mr. Joseph Smith
Chief Building Official – East Lyme
Town of East Lyme
108 Pennsylvania Avenue
Niantic, CT 06357

RE: I-08-17 Request for Interpretation of Section R301.2.1.2 of the 2012 IRC

Dear Mr. Smith:

This is in response to your letter dated July 7, 2017 in which you are seeking a clarification to the following question:

Question (1):

Per the last paragraph of the attached modification, can I assume that the proposed method of compliance is equivalent to the code and use this decision to approve all similar structures, or must a request for modification be submitted for each property?

Answer:

No, since modifications are site specific, a modification would be required to be submitted for each property.

Sincerely,

Daniel Tierney
Deputy State Building Inspector

DT:bags